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Vaughan, Sharyn

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 9:59 AM

To: Black, Jane

Cc: Scott, Christine

Subject: RE: confirmation that you are actioning go ahead for the media release

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Yes, done. Reached Michael by micollab only, and he is on to it. So stay tuned, ta

Melinda McDonald

General Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory Australian Competition & Consumer
Commission PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 |
<http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

T:+61 7 38354628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing
connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders

past, present and future.

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2018 10:28 AM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>

ubject: confirmation that you are actioning go ahead for the media reiease [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HIl Melinda,

Just confirming that you are letting the media team know that we are good to go on Birubi?

Not sure if you thought | am. Happy to, but please let me know.

Jane
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